State of Nefo Jersey

CHRIS CHRISTIE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Governor PO Box 500
KiM GUADAGNO TrinTON, NI 08625-0500 Davip C. Hespe
L. Governar Commissioner

July 22. 2016

Mr. Richard Labbe
Superintendent
Sayreville Schoot Districi

Dear Mr. Labhe:

Pursuant to the requircments of NJLAC, 6A:30. the Sayreville School District has
undergone the Quality Single Accountability Continuum (QSAC) review.  In order 1o determine the scope of
your district’s onsite evaluation, Department staff review your self-assessment documents (Statement of
Assurance and District Performance Review) and anatyzed district performance against critical indicators in all
five QSAC arcas. As a result, the Exccutive County Superintendent and team conducted an evaluation in the
area of instruction and program and fiscal management. Based on that evaluation and on the self-assessment
results in the other three QSAC areas (governance, operations and personnel), the Department has placed the
district on o continuum in all five areas. The complete QSAC results, including both the district’s self-
assessment and the Department’s evaluation, are enclosed, The QSAC placement scores are listed below:

DPR Arcas Initial Placement
Instruction and Program 8O%
Iiscal Management 98%
Governance TG
Operations 100%
Personnel 80%

These placement results will be provided to the State Board of Education at an upcoming
meeting,  Please be advised that QSAC regulations require your district board of education 10 report these
results at the next regularly scheduled board meeting,

Pursuant to NJA.C. 6A:30-4.1(0), if your district belicves that an indicator(s) was scored
incorrectly, you hive seven days from the receipt of this letter o submit a writicn reconsideration request to
me.  E-mail your reconsideration request o gsac @dog state.nius or mail it to the address on this letierhead
{Atn: QSAC Reconsideration).

I am pleased to inform you that your district has satisfied at least 80 percent of the weighted
indicators in each of the five areas of the QSAC review process and has been designated as “high performing.”
Commissioncr Hespe will recommend to the State Board of Education that your district be certificd as
providing a thorough and efficient system of education, for a period of three years or until the next QSAC
review, Congratulations on this accomplishment,

Sincerely,

Robert L. Bumpaus
Assistant Commissioner, Division of TField Services
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